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Chesapeake & Delaware Canal In operation
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HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE:

Excerpted from Wikipedia:

In the mid-17th Century, Augustine Herman observed that the Delaware River and Chesapeake Bay were separated only by a
narrow piece of land and proposed a canal to connect the two. The canal would reduce the water routes between Philadelphia and
Baltimore by nearly 300 miles. In 1764, a survey was made of possible routes across the Delmarva Peninsula. In 1802, following
actions by the legislatures of Maryland, Delaware, and Pennsylvania, the Chesapeake and Delaware Canal Company was
incorporated. After more surveys, in 1804, construction began on a route to connect the Christina River in Delaware with the Elk
River at Welch Point, MD. This route included 14 locks. But, after spending most of the funds on a feeder, the project was halted
after two years for lack of funds.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:

The canal company was reorganized in 1822 and new surveys were conducted. A new route was recommended with four locks
extending from Newbolds's Landing Harbor (now Delaware City, Del.) westward to the Back Creek branch of the Elk River in
Maryland. Canal construction resumed in April, 1824, and was completed in 1829. This channel measured about 14 miles long, 10
feet deep, 66 feet wide at the waterline, and 36 feet wide at the bottom. Locks 100" x 22" were constructed at Delaware City, DE;
St. Georges, DE, and two at Chesapeake City, MD. These were later enlarged to 220" x 24' with drop gates at the upper end and
miter gates at the lower end. A steam engine powered waterwheel pump was installed at Chesapeake City in 1837 and remained
in operation until the mid-1920s.

In 1919, the canal was purchased by the federal government and assigned to the Army Corps of Engineers. By 1927, the
eastern entrance had been relocated south to Reedy Point, DE. and the canal converted to sea level. All of the locks were
removed except the one at Delaware City, which was bypassed by the new channel. The channel was then 12' deep by 90" wide.
Between 1935 and 1938, the channel was deepened to 27' deep and 250" wide. It is now crossed by five high level highway
bridges and one vertical lift railroad bridge.

The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers operates the C & D Canal Museum at Chesapeake City, MD housed in the original canal
pump house with a waterwheel and pumping engines.

NAMES & ADDRESSES OF GROUPS CONCERNED WITH CANAL'S PRESERVATION/RESTORATION:
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

BIBLIOGRAPHICAL SUMMARY:

Snyder, Frank E. & Guss, Brian H., The District, A History of the Philadelphia District U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, 1866 -
1971, U.S. Army Engineer District Philadelphia, 1974

Berry, David A., A History of the Chesapeake and Delaware Canal, 2010

UNPUBLISHED RECORDS, PHOTOS, DRAWINGS (CEHR, HAER, HABS. Local or Regional Historical Societies, Libraries, etc.):

EXISTING OR RECOMMENDED LANDMARK STATUS (CEHR, National Register, ETC.):

Date:

nvestigation made bY: havid G. Barber, 16 Ballou Road, Hopedale, MA 01747 nmni

Address:
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Google earth aerial view of thelock at Delawar e City, DE



1804 map and profile of the western end of the proposed Chesapeake & Delawar e Canal
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